TO:

FROM:

RE:

1035 Market Street, Suite 400

MEMORANDUM

1) Clerk of the Board of Supervisors, City Hall Date:

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244
San Francisco, CA 94102

2) San Francisco Main Library, Government Information Center

100 Larkin Street
San Francisco, CA 94102

Darla Bratton, Board Liaison
San Francisco AIDS Foundation

PUBLIC NOTICE OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

PLEASE POST THE BELOW NOTICE:

PUBLIC NOTICE OF MEETING
SAN FRANCISCO AIDS FOUNDATION
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FULL REGULAR MEETING
May 9, 2023
6:00 PM —-7:30 PM

Notice is hereby given that a full regular meeting
of the San Francisco AIDS Foundation Board of
Directors will be held at 6:00 PM on Tuesday,
May 9, 2023, via Zoom. Dial in information

listed below.

San Francisco CA 94103 | 415.487.3000

April 28, 2023



This meeting will take place on Tuesday, May 9" at 6:00 pm (PST).

Zoom link for video and presentations:

https://sfaf.zoom.us/j/87280021683?pwd=RVUvclhrQTIsaTFhRkdaaC9pbkZ
rdz09

For audio, dial 1-669-900-6833 followed by the Meeting ID: 872 8002 1683

Passcode: 578473


https://sfaf.zoom.us/j/87280021683?pwd=RVUvclhrQTlsaTFhRkdaaC9pbkZrdz09
https://sfaf.zoom.us/j/87280021683?pwd=RVUvclhrQTlsaTFhRkdaaC9pbkZrdz09

From: Darla Bratton

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS); Docs. SE (LIB)
Subject: SFAF Public Notice of Meeting for May 9, 2023
Date: Friday, April 28, 2023 12:35:37 PM
Attachments: image001.png

SFAF Public Notice of Board Meeting May 9 2023.pdf
Importance: High

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

This message was sent securely using Zix®

Hello Everyone,
Would you please post the attached public notice of a board meeting and kindly confirm receipt?

Appreciate your time and attention. Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate in
reaching out to me.

Thank you,

Darla Bratton She/Her/Them/They

Executive Assistant to the CEO and Board Liason

San Francisco AIDS Foundation
1035 Market St, Ste 400, San Francisco, CA 94103

Direct 415.487.8018 Mobile 206.434.2274
dbratton@sfaf.org | www.sfaf.org
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Confidentiality Notice: This email message (and any documents attached to it) is for the intended recipient(s) only. If
you received this e-mail in error, notify the sender and destroy the email immediately. This email may contain
information that is confidential and privileged under state and federal privacy laws. You, the recipient, are obligated
to maintain the information in a safe, secure, and confidential manner. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure,
distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance on this information is strictly prohibited under U.S. law. If you are
not the intended recipient, please contact me immediately by email and destroy any and all copies of the message.
Thank you.
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